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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 25-05 
 

Wheeler Service Center 
Rooftop Air Handling Unit Replacement 

 
Due: January 30, 2025 by 2:00 P.M. (local time) 

 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes twenty-seven 
(27) pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing and submitting 
Attachment B, including all attachments in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal 
that the addendum has been received. Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of 
receipt of this addendum may be considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

• Attachment B - General Declarations 
• Attachment D - Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• Attachment E - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• Attachment G - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• Attachment H - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Is the City open to contracting HVAC controls separately? 
Answer 1: No, The City of Ann Arbor is seeking a single solution and does not have a desire 

to contract the controls separately. 
 
Question 2: Is the intent to integrate to an OEM RTU BACnet controller, or install Automated 

Logic controls? 
Answer 2: The intent is to have the new unit operate in a similar fashion as the previous unit, 

with the ability to control from the platform displayed during the pre-bid meeting. 
 
Question 3: Does the City of Ann Arbor have a current controls contract? 
Answer 3: No, The City does not have a controls contract for this unit.  
 
 
Question 4: Does the new air handling unit have to be a Carrier unit? 
Answer 4: No, any unit can be used long as it’s equivalent to the replaced unit and passes 

inspection. 
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Question 5: Will the controls panel be re-used? 
Answer 5: It could be, as it’s not very old, but it is not necessary. 
 
Question 6: Are there limits for where the crane is set up? 
Answer 6: Yes, it cannot be set up in the allys between the front and back parts of Wheeler 

Center building 
 
Question 7: Are there specific work hours? 
Answer 7: The City of Ann Arbor has standard working hours during weekdays that we would 

prefer, however weekend and after hours work can be done with prior authorization 
 
Question 8: Will the disconnect be reused or replaced?  
Answer 8: Either option is fine as long as it passes inspection 
 
Question 9: Are engineered controls submittals and controls as-builts required? If yes, who is 

responsible for approving submittals? 
Answer 9: No. The intent will be to simply connect the new unit to the existing system. 
 
Question 10: Are there any controls training requirements? 
Answer 10: No. If integrated as the prior unit was, not additional training will be required. 
 
Question 11: Is it possible for the controls contractor to access the BMS remotely or in-person 

prior to the proposal due date? If yes, who do we coordinate with? 
Answer 11: No remote access will be provided to the BMS. Please reach out to Megan Seay 

if additional information is desired regarding the BMS controls. 
 
Question 12: Will the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid meeting, pictures discussed at the pre-bid 

meeting and the mechanical plans be provided? 
Answer 12: Yes, see attached. 
 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 
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